






From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I will need to have President Power's original receipts before the L..l ____ ___.l will process b 6 
his reimbursement. Please mail them to me at: FBIHQ 935 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Washington, b7C 
D.C. 20535, Attention: I IL..I ____ _.I Thank you b7E 

-----Original Message-----
From: I I [mailtoj 
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 9:46AM 
To: I I 
Subject: travel voucher for Oct. 18th meeting 

Attached is President Powers' travel voucher for the Oct. 18th NSHEAB meeting in Washington. 
You'll recall that you and I chatted by phone about him staying at the Four Seasons since 
there were no rooms at the Marriott Wardman Park. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

......__ ____ ___.lill Powers The University of Texas at Austin 

r---1 ------, 

- Austin, Texas 78713 
Direct : 1..___ ___ ____,1 - Fax: 
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I From: 
Sent: Monday November 07 2011 Y:33 AM 

I J To: 
Subject: RE: NSHEAB meeting 10/18/11 

Thank you 

From: I lmailtol. 
Se11t: Monday Nqyember 07, 2011 9:09AM 
To:! I 
Subject: RE: NSHEAB meeting 10/18/11 

Will do- sorry about that. 

The Pennsylvania State University I Office of the President 
201 Old Main University Park, PA 16802 

Tel: Faxl I 

~psu.edu] 

From:l lrm~iltol . hlic.fbi.qov] 
Sent: Mondayi November 07, 2011 8:50AM 
To:l I 
Subject: RE: NSHEAB meeting 10/18/11 

I need to have the Dr.Spanier original receipts before the will process his reimbursement, so if you could 
send those to me it would be greatly appreciated. My address is: 935 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W., 
Washington, D.C. 20535,1 I L...--------1 

From:l lrmailtol ijpsu.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 20111:13 PM 
To:l I 
Subject: RE: NSHEAB meeting 10/18/11 

HiL-l _ ____. 

Attached please find Dr. Spanier's signed expense voucher forth~ October 18, 2011 meeting in 
Washington, DC. There is no charge for travel from State College to DC and back this time because Dr. 
Spanier was already in DC for AAU meetings and following the NSHEAB meeting he had to go to Boston for 
scheduled meetings there. Therefore, he would have travelled to DC and then on to Boston even if there 
wasn't an NSHEAB meeting. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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From~ ~ !rmailtoJ bic.fbi.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 2:42 PM 
To:! I 
Subject: FW: NSHEAB meeting 10/18/11 

He I lolL..-___ _. 
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Travel related expenses for the October 18, 2011, NSHEAB Meeting at FBIHQ. Please mail all original receipts and the 
original signed SF-1012 to my attention at FBIHQI 1935 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Washington 
DC 20535. 

1). Page 11ine 7, the travel authorization number i~L..-----...1 
2). Page 11ine 13, President or Chancellor's signature 
3). Page 2 per diem rate for travel days are $53.25 and full days are $71.00, I'm not sure if they had any full days. 
4). Page 2 any additional expenses (taxis, parking, etc). 

Thank you 

L..:-:--------:-1'" 
Management and Program Analyst 
FBIHQ/Counterintelligence Division 

(desk) 
bb) 
fax) 
c.fbi.aov 

I 

From: [mailto:l ~psu.edu] 

To:! 
Sent: Monday, M~ 09, 2011 5:43PM 

Subject:! eeting 3/24 and NSHEAB meeting 5/3-4 

Hd......_~__, 
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I've been really busy and just started looking back at some expense reimbursements for President Spanier. 
never received any notice from you about the March meeting and I believe that we're supposed to be 
reimbursed for our expenses? There was a! tneeting at FBIHQ on March 24, 2011 and the NSHEAB 
Meeting held last week, May 3 and 4. Could you let me know what the allowance is for flights, etc. and send 
me the forms to complete. ~ 

Thanks so much, 
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201 Old Main 
The Pennsylvania State University 
University Park, PA 16802 

I I r @lpsu .edu 
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